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From: Winter, Christian <cwinter@mnpower.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 9:22 AM
To: Dagenais, Thomas; McKee, Robert
Cc: Scott Hoberg (MP-Transmission) (MP)
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL MAIL] RE: Arrowhead / St Louis County - Planner to Planner Discussion

WARNING - External Email (received from outside ATC) - Check the Security S.E.A.L.: Verify the Sender is 
someone you know or expect. Be aware this is an External message and that the message may contain malicious 
Attachments or Links. Report if suspicious.  

 
Thanks Tom, 
 
I figured you were probably out of the office – good for you! Later today or tomorrow is an opƟon for us too if you and 
Bob can shoehorn something into the Thursday aŌernoon/Friday before Labor Day. We were trying to keep the group 
smaller on our end to be more focused on the technical aspects in the hope of being able to have the conversaƟon 
sooner than later – so we are fairly flexible. I will be out of the country from Sept 7-19, so if I can move something 
around today or tomorrow to make Ɵme to meet with you guys before Bob goes on vacaƟon, I will. We would prefer to 
have this discussion sooner rather than later, and in advance of another larger-group discussion. 
 
Let us know! Thanks. 
 
Christian Winter 

This communication is subject to FERC Orders 888 and 717, and may include confidential information relating to the availability or reliability of the transmission system. Such 
information that is subject to provisions of FERC Standards of Conduct may not be used or forwarded to any party performing or participating in wholesale merchant functions. If 
you receive this information in error, you are asked to delete or destroy any copies and to notify Minnesota Power immediately at: SOC@MNPower.com 

 

From: Dagenais, Thomas <tdagenais@atcllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 8:51 AM 
To: Christian Winter (MP-Transmission) (MP) <cwinter@mnpower.com> 
Cc: Scott Hoberg (MP-Transmission) (MP) <shoberg@mnpower.com>; Dagenais, Thomas <tdagenais@atcllc.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL MAIL] RE: Arrowhead / St Louis County - Planner to Planner Discussion 
 
 

 ❚❛❜ Use 
Caution  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This message was sent from someone outside the company. 

Do not click links, download attachments, or reply with personal information unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Hi ChrisƟan, 
 

MPUC Docket Nos. E015/CN-22-607 and E015/CN-22-611
OAH Docket No. 5-2500-39600

Exhibit ____(RJM-2), Schedule 1
Page 1 of 3



2

Thanks for your paƟence, I just got back from a camping trip with my family and am geƫng caught up. Bob McKee is 
planning to send over some dates to set up a Planning discussion, but he’s on vacaƟon next week so it will likely be later 
in September before we can get together. 
 
Regards, 
Tom 
 

From: Christian Winter (MP-Transmission) (MP) <cwinter@mnpower.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:01 PM 
To: Dagenais, Thomas <tdagenais@atcllc.com> 
Cc: Scott Hoberg (MP-Transmission) (MP) <shoberg@mnpower.com> 
Subject: Arrowhead / St Louis County - Planner to Planner Discussion 
 

WARNING - External Email (received from outside ATC) - Check the Security S.E.A.L.: Verify the Sender is 
someone you know or expect. Be aware this is an External message and that the message may contain malicious 
Attachments or Links. Report if suspicious.  

 
Hi Tom, 
 
Following up on the meeƟng from last Thursday, I’d like to have a more technically-focused discussion about the 
Arrowhead & St Louis County topic with you, Adam and anyone else you think would be appropriate to engage at more 
of the planner to planner level.  
 
I recognize that MP shiŌed gears a bit abruptly last fall as we were having discussions with you about the 
interconnecƟon configuraƟon of our HVDC ModernizaƟon Project, so I have compiled some of the technical raƟonale 
behind that decision-making in order to share it with you. AdmiƩedly, we probably should have been more 
straighƞorward about that at the Ɵme. I’d also like to give you MP’s perspecƟve on where the St Louis County 
SubstaƟon concept came from, where it is at currently, and where we see it going – hoping to give you a beƩer idea of 
what potenƟal soluƟon concepts we see being considered in the area and why we think it’s a benefit and an opportunity 
for both ATC & MP if we can collaborate and come together around some concepts for the area. I realize we have to 
work through the differences on Arrowhead/St Louis County before we can progress to the bigger-picture collaboraƟve 
planning ideas, but my hope is that sharing more of our perspecƟve as transmission planners and discussing that with 
you will help both of our organizaƟons make progress navigaƟng those differences here in the near-term. 
 
On my end, I am hoping to keep the invite list small – right now looking at possibly just me and ScoƩ (though there’s a 
possibility that Peter Schommer or Randi Nyholm might also aƩend). Below are some Ɵme frames that would work for a 
1-hour meeƟng later this week. I will be taking off Sept 7 for a couple weeks for work/vacaƟon travel, so it’s important 
to me that we have this discussion before that. If the Ɵmes below don’t work for you, please let me know what would 
between now and Sept 6 and I will re-arrange my calendar to make it happen. 

 Thursday, 8/31 @ 8AM (just before the LRTP workshop starts) 
 Thursday, 8/31 @ 3PM 
 Friday, 9/1, any Ɵme between 9AM-2PM 

 
Thanks! 
Christian Winter 
Supervising Engineer - T&D Planning 
Minnesota Power 
Duluth, MN USA 
Office: 218.355.2908 
Cell: 507.530.0472 
Email: cwinter@mnpower.com 
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This communication is subject to FERC Orders 888 and 717, and may include confidential information relating to the availability or reliability of the transmission system. Such 
information that is subject to provisions of FERC Standards of Conduct may not be used or forwarded to any party performing or participating in wholesale merchant functions. If 
you receive this information in error, you are asked to delete or destroy any copies and to notify Minnesota Power immediately at: SOC@MNPower.com 
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